Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: RE: Voter file

Hi Ken.

How's everything over at S0S?

Take care.

-
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————— Original Message-----

From: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:42 AM
To: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Subject: Voter file

Hi Lee,

W

I am in committee this morning and cannot chat but can correspond via email.

'_*
e
1



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 6:50 PM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Cc: TRD-DBADMIN
Subject: Emailing: NO SSN.xis
Attachments: NO SSN.xls

Hi ken,

Thanks

DBA-TEAM



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Shearer, Bobbi, SOS

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: RE: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

From: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Shearer, Bobbi, SOS

Subject: FW: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Bobbi,

Thanks,
Ken

From: Dodda, Venkata, TRD

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Chad, Rao, TRD

Subject: RE: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Hi Ken,
Please let us know if any questions.

Thanks
Venkat.

From: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Dodda, Venkata, TRD

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Subject: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Hi Venkata,
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Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks,
lee

Baca, Lee A., TRD

Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:46 PM
Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Saunders, Greg, TRD

First File Complete

T



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Rao, Tirumal, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Saunders, Greg, TRD; Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Cc: Dodda, Venkata, TRD; Bandapelli, Rama, TRD

Subject: SSA - Checks Remaining

Please let me know if you need any further information

Thank you

Rao, Tirumal

MVD - Systems
505 . 690 9464 (W)



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 7:25 PM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: Emailing: DuplicateSSNFromSOS .xls
Attachments: DuplicateSSNFromSOS.xls

Thanks,
DBA-Team



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 7:39 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD; Baca, Lee A., TRD
Subject: SOS Info.xls

Attachments: SOS Info.xis

Ken,

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Rao chad



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Saunders, Greg, TRD; Padilla, Demesia, TRD
Subject: First File

Attachments: File 1 (1036).xIs

Ken

Definitions for Results:
1 - SSN, Name, and DOB verified - no death record exists.

2 -Invalid SSN

3 - Name did not verify, DOB is valid

4 - DOB did not verify, Name is valid

5 - Name and DOB did not verify

6 - SSN, Name, and DOB verified - death record exists
7 - SSN did not verify, other reason

9 - System Not Available

SS - Original SS Message will return

Thanks,
lee



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD; Baca, Lee A, TRD; Dodda, Venkata, TRD
Subject: SOS Info.xis

Attachments: SOS Info.xls

Ken,

Thanks
Rao



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:59 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: DuplicateDatalnfo.xIs
Attachments: DuplicateDatalnfo.xls

ease verify and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Rao Chad
505476 1721



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Dodda, Venkata, TRD
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS 5
Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Chad, Rao, TRD
Subject: RE: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data
Hi Ken,
: .
Please let us know if any questions. W i
&
Thanks *71%;7.; I )
Venkat. ' T s - - R
Frofn: Orfiz, Kenneth, SOS B L.

sy '!T‘m. e ey
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:45 AM R eE

To: Dodda, Venkata, TRD
Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD
Subject: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Hi Venkata,

Thank you and please feel free to call if you have any questions_

Thanks,
Ken



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD
Subject: FNAMEANDDOB_03162011.xls
Attachments: FNAMEANDDOB_03162011.xIs

Ken: Here is the data you asked for. Lee will follow up with a call in few minutes.

Thanks
Rao



Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

From: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: SSA Verification

Ken,

Just checking to make sure that the initial file that we sent you was good. Please let me know.

Please let me know that the data is acceptable and this is what iou were looking for._

Thanks,
lee




March 21, 2011 Delivered Via E~-mail

Ms. Tania Maestas

Assistant Attorney General
408 Galisteo Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Inspection of Public Records Act requests — voter registrations and voter information

Dear Tania,
Thank you for taking the time to meet with my staff regarding the above referenced requests.

f am dedicated to transparency and open government. We are aware of our obligations to provide the
greatest possible information to the public.

As discussed with you, my office has received requests for copies of certain documents related to our
efforts to review voter rolls. As you may know, under previous administrations, social security numbers on
voter registrations were not verified for a number of years. In addition, critical obligations under the
National Voter Registration Act of 1993 were ignored or violated.

Our preliminary review, involving checking vater information against Motor Vehicle Division {MVD) records,
as provided in the Help America Vote Act, appears to have identified a number of registered voters who
appear to be non-citizens. Our preliminary review has revealed that a number of those individuals who
appear to be non-citizens have voted in various elections. The registration cards reviewed thus far include
a number of instances in which the person registering to vote checked “no” to the question “Are you a
citizen?” Additionally, it appears that some of these individuals are identified on the MVD list of foreign
nationals.

I understand you expressed your concerns about privacy considerations, as well as federal law and case law
related to potential problems associated with disclosing certain personally identifiable information
contained in the voter file, registrations and MVD records. | appreciate you advising me, at your earliest
opportunity, what information we can and cannot provide in response to the requests for public
documents.

st regards,

Dianna J. Duran i

Secretary of State

cc: New Mexico county clerks
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